Elana Mostert

From: Elana Mostert

Sent: Dinsdag, 15 Januarie 2019 14:14

To: Shireen.Pullen@westerncape.gov.za

Subject: Commencement of construction activities: Ref no. 16/3/1/1/D3/4/0008/13
Attachments: Approval of revised EMP.PDF

Good day Ms Pullen

Hereby 7 calendar day notice is given of commencement of construction for the upgrade of DR1688 and DR1699
between Calitzdorp and Oudtshoorn, Western Cape.

In response to conditions 2, 11 & 16 (as requested in the EA):
1. Construction did not commence within 20 calendar days that the EA was issued, and the present date is proof
thereof.
2. Find attached letter in which the amended EA was amended and approved by DEA&DP.
3. Enviroworks (Pty) Ltd was appointed as suitably qualified ECO during the construction phase of the project.
| hope you find the above mentioned in order.

Vriendelike groete/Kind regards

Elana

Elana Mostert
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